admin

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 25 September 2020 10:08 AM

To: Gary Seah; service@smemotor.com.sg; ying@smemotor.com.sg; ‘assignments'

Cc: 'SUR'

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D203514/C02/YQ486X/TANKL & YOUR REF: SFK1680B -TO
CONDUCT PRS & REVERT LIABILITY

Attachments: 1280_001.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Gary,

We refer to your email below.

We will be assighing M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client’s vehicle on a without prejudice basis.
Aside to LKK,

Please refer to the email below & proceed to survey the third party vehicle.

Thank you.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be expected for
handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. .
Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6193 | F:(65) 6222 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Gary Seah <gary.seah@smemotor.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2020 9:40 AM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; service@smemotor.com.sg; ying@smemotor.com.sg

Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM20D203514/C02/YQ486X/TANKL & YOUR REF: SFK1680B -TO CONDUCT PRS & REVERT LIABILITY

Dear Kah Leong,



We would like to appoint Marcus Chua for the survey.

Thank you

Best Regards,
Gary
On 25/9/2020 9:22 am, Tan Kah Leong wrote:
Without Prejudice
Dear Ying,
We refer to your email below.
Please see attached and let us know if you agree with SJE.

Thank you.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to
be expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via
email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6193 | F: (65) 6222 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential
information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 4:04 PM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>;
ying@smemotor.com; service@smemotor.com.sg

Subject: OUR REF: SNM20D203514/C02/YQ486X/TANKL & YOUR REF: SFK1680B -TO CONDUCT PRS & REVERT
LIABILITY

Dear Irene,



Please conduct PRS for SFK1680B soonest possible on behalf of Kah Leong. (Our Insured has
not filed SAS Report)

Note: officer in charge —Tan Kah Leong, DID: 63896193.
**¥* Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy
documents to us as delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents. All
correspondence should be made via email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175.
Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thank you & Best regards.

Angie Foo

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 63896116 | F:(65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: XEHfits Taiping
SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential
information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: ying <ying@smemotor.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 12:15 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: jenny.ho@smemotor.com.sg

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE SFK1680B & YQ486X DOA ON 19/09/2020

Dear Sirs/ Madam,

Your ref:YQ486X

Our ref: SFK1680B

doa on 19/09/2020



Kindly advise liability.

Kindly arrange for survey.

thanks & regards

YING

Subject:Attached Image
Date:Thu, 24 Sep 2020 12:03:54 +0900
From:ptr2@smemotor.com.sg
To:SME YING <ying@smemotor.com.sg>

Best Regards,
Gary

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
Autobay@kaki bukit
#02-15/16/17/18
S(417883)

Office: 67476106



